

Protocol - Meeting of Student Representatives (Fachschaftratsrat) of the 'Cognitive Science' Programmes

Topic of the Meeting Extraordinary Meeting for Merch	
Date (DD.MM.YYYY) 12/03/2025	Place/ Room Via Discord
Beginning/ Time 18:00	End/ Time 19:02
present Anna, Emily, Franzi, Joy	absent Mandana, Marleen, Fey, James
Lead of the Meeting Franzi	Log Management Emily

Agenda

1. Merch
 - a. Sticker Update via Franzi
 - b. Merch (Colour poll) Update via Joy
2. Poll for next regular meeting

Updates

1. Merch
 - a. Sticker:
 - i. adapted Layout of some stickers
 - ii. Vote on the following order totalling €112.55: :
 1. 250 Brain in a tank (round sticker)
 2. 250 Cognitive Science Logo (round Sticker)
 3. 1500 Mal "I like brains" (square Sticker)
 4. 1500 Mal "C'mon. Do something." (square Sticker)

-> yes: 4, no: 0, abstentions: 0
 - b. Merch:
 - i. Vote to choose 2 out of 4 drafts: petrol shirt, hoodie with white font

1. black shirt - 1, petrol shirt - 3 -> petrol shirt
 2. hoodie with dark font - 0, hoodie with white font - 4 -> hoodie with white font
- ii. create poll where students can fill in their personal information (size, mail, which merch) within the next 2 weeks (Joy) - send as soon as we got feedback from Sophie
2. Poll for next regular meeting (Emily)

Location and Date Online, 12-03-2025	
Lead of the Meeting Franzi Signature 	Log Management Emily Signature 